	EXHIBIT F – OFFEROR'S FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE



	Instructions:  Complete each item, using attachments where necessary.  If attachments are used, indicate the item number and question being referenced as it appears below.



	
	
	YES
	
	NO

	
	
	
	
	

	A.
	Does the Offeror's organization prepare an audited financial statement?

If yes, please provide one with your proposal. 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Is your organization audited by an independent auditor?  
If yes, answer 1 through 4.
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	1)  How often are audits conducted?  ___________________________
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	2)  By whom are they conducted?      ___________________________
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	3)  Are management letters or internal controls issued by the auditing firm?
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	4)  Does your organization have any uncorrected audit exceptions?
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	   C.
	Are there any suits, judgments, tax deficiencies or claims pending against your organization?  If yes, answer 1 and 2.
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	1)  What is the dollar amount?      ____________________
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	2)  In which state(s)?                   

____________________
	

	
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Has the Offeror's organization ever gone through bankruptcy?
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